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Hi Andy,
 
I confirm too if you need to hear it direct from me.  I note the earlier release time.
 
Kind regards
Brigid
 
Brigid McArthur | Partner
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This email is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege.  If you are not the intended recipient of
this email, please notify us immediately and then delete this email.  We do not accept any responsibility
for any computer viruses.
 
 
 

From: Nolan, Jennifer (RTA NZAS)  
Sent: Tuesday, 26 October 2021 4:24 PM
To: Andy Doube ; 
Cc: Brigid McArthur ; 

Subject: RE: [External] Embargoed copy of Wholesale Competition reports
 
Hi Andy,
 
Can you please send the embargoed copies to myself and Brigid McArthur who is a partner at
Greenwood Roche and who acts for us here in NZ copied in above?
 
Kindest regards and thanks
Jen
 

From: Andy Doube  
Sent: Tuesday, 26 October 2021 11:24 AM
To: Nolan, Jennifer (RTA NZAS) ; 

Subject: [External] Embargoed copy of Wholesale Competition reports
 
Hello again Jen
 

Brigid McArthur
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I intend to send you embargoed copies of the review paper and the issues paper at 7.45am on
Wednesday 27 October.

I ask that you keep the papers confidential and do not provide them to, or share their contents
with, any third party. The embargo will cease when the Authority releases the papers publicly.
The papers will be published on the EA website at 9am the same day.

Action: Please provide the names and email addresses of up to two people within your
organisation who will receive the embargoed copies. Please also have both those people
confirm, by COP Tuesday, that they accept the terms of the embargo outlined above.

Regards

   Andrew Doube
       General Manager Market Policy

       

      Electricity Authority - Te Mana Hiko   
       Level 7, Harbour Tower, 2 Hunter Street
       PO Box 10041
       Wellington 6143
       New Zealand
         www.ea.govt.nz

"The information contained in this transmission is confidential. It is intended for the
named addressee only. If you are not the named addressee you may not copy, distribute or
take any action in reliance upon this transmission."
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